
 
Trust House 

1 Scirocco Close 

Moulton Park 

Northampton 

NN3 6AP 

 

Tel:  01604 492644 

Fax: 01604 494447 

 

Our Ref: 00011233 

         Date: 20/07/2012 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN    
 

Tree Surgeons Liability Insurance  

 

Insured:  

 

Mr R Evans 

T/a Midland Tree Specialists 

72 High Street 

Earls Barton 

Northampton 

NN6 0JG 

 

We confirm that for the period of 24th July 2012 up until 23rd July 2013 the following 

insurance has been arranged for the above Insured:  

 

Employers Liability 

 

Provides indemnity in respect of Legal Liability for death and/or injury to employees arising 

during the course of their employment with the Insured.  

Limit of Indemnity:  £10,000,000 

 

Public Liability 

 

Provides indemnity in respect of Legal Liability for bodily injury to any person and/or 

damage to property arising during the course of our client’s business.  

Limit of Indemnity: £5,000,000 

 

 Subject to the terms and conditions of the HCC Contractors Liability Policy Wording.  

 

 Click here to review our cover 

 

We would be happy to provide further information with the Insured’s consent.  

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

 
 

Geoff Parrish 

For and on Behalf of Trust Insurance Services Ltd 

http://www.trustinsurance.co.uk/tree-surgery-liability.htm

